

Ditlef A. Thaulow
Partner, Oslo



ditlef.thaulow@schjodt.com

M: +47 413 27 303

T: +47 23 01 18 96

Co-head of Real Estate department

Ditlef has extensive experience with real estate law, transactions and financing, investment funds, contract law, as well as company law. His practice encompasses transactions/negotiations, structuring of real estate companies, property development projects and property leases.

Ditlef also serves clients within corporate and M&A. He provides assistance to national and international companies regarding acquisition and restructuring of investments in Norway and abroad.

Practice areas

- Capital Markets
- Real Estate

About Ditlef A.

Experience

Partner at Schjødt (2010-current).
Senior associate at Schjødt (2007-2010).
Associate at Schjødt (2005-2006).
Associate at Schjødt (2003-2005).

Rankings

2021 Recommended - Legal 500
2020 Recommended - Legal 500

Education

2003 Cand. jur., University of Bergen

References

- on several corporate real estate and M&A transactions for both international and domestic clients.
- several international and domestic real estate funds and private equity funds